

At the time of this chat, WFB is getting desperate. I am not responding to any of their Facebook spies in any way that is beneficial to them. This person had recently joined the "High Functioning Autism" Facebook group, which was the initial hunting ground for WFB's spies.

She made an absurd claim, in a post, that both she and her 3-year-old son were misdiagnosed with borderline personality disorder, bipolar disorder, and (it seems like, possibly) PTSD. They actually have high functioning autism according to her. She asked for advice or anyone with similar experiences. I replied to the post, looking to bait her into making additional implausible statements.

My strategy with these WFB scammers mainly involves 1) Get them talking more. They will hang themselves on their own if you can just keep them adding more text to the thread; 2) Prime them, at times, to say implausible things. I may do this by making up my own implausible thing and seeing if they agree. Any reasonable person would never agree if they were telling a true narrative that was based on real facts; and 3) Give them my genuine feelings and experiences as filler words when necessary to have any filler to keep the chat going. This eases the burden of having to continually maintain an "act". You always come across as credible when you are relating genuine feelings, experiences, and beliefs.

Upon my reply to her Facebook post, this girl invites me to IM her. Our IM is on the following pages. This IM is full of implausible statements and facts, if you understand the subject matter of our discussion. Without understanding the subject matter, you can also see this person is extremely suspect, based on her bizarre behavior. You will want to pay attention to some things:

- 1) Remember that we are in an autism group. That is how we know each other. This is not a group about mental illnesses in general or about any disorders other than autism.
- 2) She has no reason to think or know that I suffer from a mental illness, unless she has been told this. This is important and relates to below numbered items.
- 3) All she knows about me (from what I disclosed to her on Facebook), related to psychology, is in her Facebook thread I tell her I have studied psychology for 26 years as a hobby.
- 4) Related to the preceding two numbered items, notice that there is a strange taboo against asking me how I know all of this, why I studied psychology for so long (this puts me at age 13 when I began my "study"), and how is it that I know so much about diverse subjects in not only psychology, but also psychiatry and law.

This is part of a general taboo against asking me **anything**. She seems to think that I will be suspecting her of something if she initiates any questions about me. Perhaps she is told to go about this in this way.

Even though I have told her that I have studied psychology, my deep knowledge of this strongly begs questions, such as "have you ever been hospitalized", "have you ever had to take any medicines", "has anyone every processed an involuntary on you", etc. She never gets within a mile of any of these begged questions.

In this conversation, I seem to be abnormally intelligent and/or knowledgeable. Rather than mentioning or inquiring about this, our conversation is instead a litany of me questioning her. It is me asking one question after another. It is me questioning her in a nitpicky way at times. It is me doing this for dozens or scores of questions, with her not turning the subject to me.

Any other person would find this extremely annoying, the way I continually ask her question after question. It's all about her and my questions about her. I never volunteer any info about me. She just plays along forever. She seems to be willing to answer an annoying and never-ending series of questions for the rest of life. It is a totally unnatural way of communicating and no one else would tolerate this.

5) Notice the strange timing of her responses. When you text someone, according to my experience you will have one of two response patterns:

-The person responds immediately. The person has his or her mobile device in hand and is speaking in real time. It takes them not much longer at all to respond than the time it takes them to type their response;

Or

-The person responds sporadically. They do not have their mobile device in hand for the duration of the chat, or if they do, they are attending to many, many chats at once. You will be alternated on the backburner with the other parallel chats, usually for long periods of time. In the sporadic response scenario, you will be waiting 10 minutes, 50 minutes, 2 days, 30 minutes, etc. time periods at random.

In our chat, notice how she seems to not be abandoning the conversation. She also, however, seems to take an unusually long amount of time to respond. It shouldn't take her but some number of seconds to type the content of her response, in theory. However, we often have a clockwork like gap of 1 to 3 minutes between her responses. This suggests strongly of her running my questions by someone else and that someone else advising her how to respond. There is obviously no need to be advised on how to respond when you are relaying genuine facts. This girl is a flat-out scammer, period.

6) Finally, notice the eerie similarity of her circumstances and mine. "Her psychologist friend had me committed". This is obviously intended to bait me into speaking about my circumstances. WFB motive here is likely that they want to know what I have on them and to what extent I have figured them out.

You will have to scroll to the very last page and read upwards to the first page. Facebook outputs the messages in reverse order (this is an HTML export from Facebook, with comments added in Word, and then printed to PDF).



Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How do you pronounce your last name

Feb 10, 2020, 3:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The second smiling face is the one I meant to send the first time

Feb 10, 2020, 3:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Feb 9, 2020, 11:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Feb 9, 2020, 11:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Okay. Have a good night ty for listening to me :)

Feb 9, 2020, 11:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Depends on how I feel

Feb 9, 2020, 11:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Might not be tomorrow

Feb 9, 2020, 11:17 PM

Commented [CW1]: Following this, we continue a bit. Then I give her a semi plausible reason to block me and she does. She also deletes her post from the autism group. She realizes she's gotten nowhere and has dug a hole for herself, so she axes the evidence.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But will get back to you

Feb 9, 2020, 11:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I'm super busy

Feb 9, 2020, 11:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It has been nice talking to you

Feb 9, 2020, 11:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well we can chat tomorrow Leonard

Feb 9, 2020, 11:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Oh ok cool

Feb 9, 2020, 11:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

N.C.

Feb 9, 2020, 11:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Same time zone you are in

Feb 9, 2020, 11:15 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Where are you?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:15 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yea. Its 11pm here

Feb 9, 2020, 11:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Off of messenger ?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Off for what

Feb 9, 2020, 11:14 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well I have to be off now

Feb 9, 2020, 11:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But we will get off that

Feb 9, 2020, 11:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you are in constructive possession most likely

Feb 9, 2020, 11:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Bc felons can't possess guns

Feb 9, 2020, 11:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If you were a felon it would be a different story

Feb 9, 2020, 11:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But again you are probably fine

Feb 9, 2020, 11:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It just pays to be aware of what you are doing

Feb 9, 2020, 11:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But harmless I will buy

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

People have failed you

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you are not a failure

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes you are

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I'm harmless just look at all my failures

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You just can't purchase

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You do not lose constitutional rights I do not think

Feb 9, 2020, 11:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But I think you are fine

Feb 9, 2020, 11:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Well, to have the ability to put in your hand ever

Feb 9, 2020, 11:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If not, I'd cut that one out of it were me

Feb 9, 2020, 11:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes not something to tote around

Feb 9, 2020, 11:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

See if the law allows you to possess

Feb 9, 2020, 11:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So I was giving you a heads up that your protecting yourself may be something to check on

Feb 9, 2020, 11:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its overwhelming

Feb 9, 2020, 11:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I'm literally tearing up...

Feb 9, 2020, 11:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And good people get in legal trouble they do not know better

Feb 9, 2020, 11:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You are a good person

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I can't take another heartbreak

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Lol I'm just warning you of what *I* would do

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I do not spill peoples stuff

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Idk the gun bit

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How would I not be a friend?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Sure gal

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its hard to trust

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just hope you are a friend

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Life is so hard

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I hope it gave you benefit

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But they get real hot and bothered over insured women with disability affected children

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This has been hard telling you this

Feb 9, 2020, 11:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its so sad

Feb 9, 2020, 11:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Unless you have Medicaid

Feb 9, 2020, 11:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If you're broke you're not so tasty

Feb 9, 2020, 11:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They lust after your insurers money

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Money machines

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They love their clients

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Health insurance makes you a target

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes and anxiety

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Commented [CW2]: Codependent is not a diagnosis and no one tells anyone to watch out for this in a 4 year old. Borderline is from another universe to even suggest with a 3 or 4 year old.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I feel like being an honest good person has led to people in power toying with me

Feb 9, 2020, 11:06 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Those are to look out for for him

Feb 9, 2020, 11:05 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And the disorders they list him to have are borderline, codependent, bipolar

Feb 9, 2020, 11:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 11:05 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Do you have health insurance

Feb 9, 2020, 11:05 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I'd be pissed

Feb 9, 2020, 11:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Basically

Feb 9, 2020, 11:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So they're kind of like "keep bringing him to us, and at the right age we will put him on meds"

Feb 9, 2020, 11:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Jesus

Feb 9, 2020, 11:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ughh yea and i will not allow it

Feb 9, 2020, 11:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So that he can get the right regimen of psychotropic medication?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its all big pharma

Feb 9, 2020, 11:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just feel like they are eager to medicate him

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Be prepared to guide him through the system ?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What do they want you to do about this?

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea exactly

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

No guarantee

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Sickening

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like you can say that any child will have issues

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like the Apple doesn't fall far from the tree mentality

Feb 9, 2020, 11:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And did they weigh in probability

Feb 9, 2020, 11:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But again its all like bs to me

Feb 9, 2020, 11:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Anything i may have

Feb 9, 2020, 11:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What all disorders did they say were probable

Feb 9, 2020, 11:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

No others, child psychologists

Feb 9, 2020, 11:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The legit people

Feb 9, 2020, 11:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So this is the same people that said autism

Feb 9, 2020, 11:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its my biggest fear

Feb 9, 2020, 11:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its too early to dignose him with any mental disorders but they told me that it is likely

Feb 9, 2020, 11:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You think that his vulnerability will subject him to criminal hospitalization and victimization like your

Feb 9, 2020, 11:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes there is nothing wrong with that

Feb 9, 2020, 10:59 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Those are not separate

Feb 9, 2020, 10:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He is almost 4 but really he is an infant

Feb 9, 2020, 10:59 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

All related to autism though right

Feb 9, 2020, 10:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Just autism, speech delay and developmental delay

Feb 9, 2020, 10:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

He has autism and what else

Feb 9, 2020, 10:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I'm a big believer in advocacy

Feb 9, 2020, 10:58 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I am learning how to be an advocate for him

Feb 9, 2020, 10:57 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I can understand that

Feb 9, 2020, 10:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I dont want him to be rammed

Feb 9, 2020, 10:57 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Just waiting for someone to start nudging around

Feb 9, 2020, 10:56 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just want to be aware for my son atleast

Feb 9, 2020, 10:56 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh they bend over daily

Feb 9, 2020, 10:56 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its sad

Feb 9, 2020, 10:56 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wonder how many others get fucked by the system

Feb 9, 2020, 10:56 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Go put them in a cage and tell them you do it for their benefit

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It sickens me

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Commented [CW3]: This is a vague sounding attempt to prod me into speaking about my situation.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah all the good intentions in the world mean nothing.

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

From attempting suicide

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes and they broke the law in doing so if they kept you 3 weeks

Feb 9, 2020, 10:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Scare me

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Varies from state to state

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I think they wanted to teach me s lesson

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They usually can't keep you more than 3 days unless you sign an agreement or go to a judge

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

They find their ways

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Which is entirely possible

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or the hospital broke the law

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I think it must have been right before the 30 day mark

Feb 9, 2020, 10:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So either you go see one or you waive

Feb 9, 2020, 10:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They can't do that for that long without having a judge opine

Feb 9, 2020, 10:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

3 weeks

Feb 9, 2020, 10:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you were in there for 30 days

Feb 9, 2020, 10:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes but you never signed a voluntary agreement

Feb 9, 2020, 10:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea thats what my husband said

Feb 9, 2020, 10:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But I think in your case you just can't buy one

Feb 9, 2020, 10:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well i never saw judges

Feb 9, 2020, 10:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Of constructive possession of a firearm for you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If it is a crime then you and bf are committing a felony every day

Feb 9, 2020, 10:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Which I kind of doubt it is

Feb 9, 2020, 10:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then it Depends on if possession is a crime for you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:51 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And the intent is such.

Feb 9, 2020, 10:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If it is where you can access it

Feb 9, 2020, 10:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Doesn't matter

Feb 9, 2020, 10:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It stays locked

Feb 9, 2020, 10:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If you were a felon this would be clear cut

Feb 9, 2020, 10:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You can't buy a gun but I'm not sure about if you can possess

Feb 9, 2020, 10:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I am not sure how the law works there

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes and what is also dangerous is you and your bf getting charged with a felony

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I vowed to never let that happen again

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My son was attacked by a dog

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Again no legal advice

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

According to me, whose opinion is worthless

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I have to though this state is too dangerous

Feb 9, 2020, 10:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Which is a crime in most states

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes and you have constructive possession.

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I am a "nutcase"

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Commented [CW4]: I seem to know everything, and she never bothers to ask why.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'd be worried to death

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Because if you were, and *I* were in your shoes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I cant legally own a gun

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

In other words if you are on the books as someone who has been involuntarily committed

Feb 9, 2020, 10:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No judges just paperwork the judges signed at their own leisure

Feb 9, 2020, 10:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Reason I ask is because, what *I* would do in your situation rests tightly on if any of your invols stuck

Feb 9, 2020, 10:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Stupid bitch

Feb 9, 2020, 10:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And then she said i should go tanning because tanning helps with depression

Feb 9, 2020, 10:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like just concede the civil process

Feb 9, 2020, 10:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I remember that cocky psychologist she said if i did it again they would put me away forever

Feb 9, 2020, 10:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did you waive your court appearance?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok and somehow you never saw a judge

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

That was when i had to take the charcoal

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you never signed a voluntary treatment for 30 days?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

For 30 days

Feb 9, 2020, 10:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That was an invol

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or what *I* would do if I were you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The longest one was a month

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What you want to look out for

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did any of them make it to court

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Commented [CW5]: Answering no here is dead giveaway bullshit. They cannot keep you for a month, weeks, etc. without giving you a court hearing.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How did your various invols turn out?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea always

Feb 9, 2020, 10:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Watch your ass though

Feb 9, 2020, 10:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They suck

Feb 9, 2020, 10:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Pet peeve

Feb 9, 2020, 10:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just dont like bullies

Feb 9, 2020, 10:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No

Feb 9, 2020, 10:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I placed it over my stomach from the car as i passed by

Feb 9, 2020, 10:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like did you point it at him

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like just walked up and flashed him?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

With a death stare

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How so ?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Just showed him

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Didnt even talk

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Say “here’s what I’ve got”

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like take it outside?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He drove away fast

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

All i did was show him my gun

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But if it took it I would do it

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Once, this guy was hitting and screaming at his girl

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I don't like guns that much

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you've put it on people and threatened them how many times?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea a little of everything

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Nice

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like semi automatic

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He leaves me a handgun for home defense

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband has lots

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What kind of guns do you have?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Feb 9, 2020, 10:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Nice

Feb 9, 2020, 10:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I will go as far as threaten someone with a gun

Feb 9, 2020, 10:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So what do you do when you see someone else victimized

Feb 9, 2020, 10:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you're done in my books

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Don't get above that bar

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I got a good poker face

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Higher than beat women

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea, i am working on it though

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes I do

Feb 9, 2020, 10:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

You have higher expectations

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you let everyone kind of plow all over you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It triggers me

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The other folks “like me” tend to do things that cause me the judge them harshly

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But cant stand to see others victimized

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I am one that will never stand up for myself

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That’s why I like “folks like you “

Feb 9, 2020, 10:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah that is crazy

Feb 9, 2020, 10:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yea i suspect it

Feb 9, 2020, 10:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And they all looked at me like a betrayer

Feb 9, 2020, 10:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So he did it recurringly but outside of your presence?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But mom dropped the charges

Feb 9, 2020, 10:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I called the cops on him

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like smacked her in the face?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But i feel he did it often

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Once he smacked her in front of me

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But he beat her physically?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I absorbed that shit

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He bullied her alot

Feb 9, 2020, 10:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How often was this?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Smack her around?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Do you get scared when women yell

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My father was loud and used to smack mom around though

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Commented [CW6]: Earlier she claims no childhood trauma but just a Type A father.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok just checking

Feb 9, 2020, 10:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No my husband has never been violent

Feb 9, 2020, 10:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Every time a romantic partner is angry

Feb 9, 2020, 10:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Happens enough you will develop an ingrained physiological response of fear

Feb 9, 2020, 10:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Bc you've lived through something where they get mad and then they beat you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What happens there is you start to associate your bf anger with actual harm

Feb 9, 2020, 10:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Particularly on a repeated basis

Feb 9, 2020, 10:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Have you ever been beaten by a man

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Of

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Well men yelling scares a lot do women

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I try hard to block loud stuff out

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes especially men yelling

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like a motorcycle

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I hate how sensitive i am

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Do loud noises scare you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Just to hide that i can feel everything

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It is emotionally overwhelming

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And paste on my fake smile

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I see

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Crowds of people its like i have to hold my breath

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Confuses you or how would you describe it?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

All the sights sounds etc

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

When I go out it is overwhelming

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Keep going

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And it affects me

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I can feel when someone is upset

Feb 9, 2020, 10:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That does make sense

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I notice everything

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Sensitive in what ways?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I am ultra sensitive

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Everything i hear, feel, think is overly perceived if that makes sense

Feb 9, 2020, 10:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I like having puzzles to solve

Feb 9, 2020, 10:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And not mind

Feb 9, 2020, 10:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And like to help people a mind share my expertise

Feb 9, 2020, 10:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You are quite welcome. I like folks like you

Feb 9, 2020, 10:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So what are the traits of autism you think you have

Feb 9, 2020, 10:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or actually let's do a run down

Feb 9, 2020, 10:19 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ty for listening to me btw

Feb 9, 2020, 10:19 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ok

Feb 9, 2020, 10:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Let me copy and paste a method I have

Feb 9, 2020, 10:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Tough

Feb 9, 2020, 10:19 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just want to be aware

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Self diagnosing is tougher

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

In the end of the day i live with myself

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Just self awareness

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you know truly who you are

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Nothing really

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You want an accurate diagnosis

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband kinda agrees

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What is your outcome out of all of this?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Maybe

Feb 9, 2020, 10:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes..the more i read about autism |

Feb 9, 2020, 10:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That you don't have BPD, etc but have autism instead

Feb 9, 2020, 10:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you feel you May have been misdiagnosed

Feb 9, 2020, 10:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But still under the university of Florida health umbrella

Feb 9, 2020, 10:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No

Feb 9, 2020, 10:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

One of your doctors?

Feb 9, 2020, 10:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Was the one who diagnosed him with bipolar and BPD the same as your doctor

Feb 9, 2020, 10:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My son is now diagnosed as Autistic and the more I read about it the more I wonder if I am too

Feb 9, 2020, 10:11 PM

Commented [CW7]: I would like to know where she read that her recurring psychoses and mania are potential symptoms of autism.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I just dont trust them

Feb 9, 2020, 10:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ever again

Feb 9, 2020, 10:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I will never go to a psychologist or psychiatrist or even therapy

Feb 9, 2020, 10:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I just wonder if others have had similar experiences

Feb 9, 2020, 10:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Quite likely

Feb 9, 2020, 9:54 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Well you've got a pecuniary interest in some justice

Feb 9, 2020, 9:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They took enough from me

Feb 9, 2020, 9:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Again, not advice, just what *I* would do

Feb 9, 2020, 9:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I don't really feel like I can make a difference and honest ive had a taste of the legal system here in fl after an accident with my boy. This state is flawed.

Feb 9, 2020, 9:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If you're in the clear then go for it

Feb 9, 2020, 9:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And the time you have to file suit

Feb 9, 2020, 9:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You want to pin down the elements of the legitimate wrong that has been done to you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And if it says "when the harm occurred" that is also relevant

Feb 9, 2020, 9:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That is very relevant

Feb 9, 2020, 9:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If it says "knows or reasonably should know" to mark the beginning date

Feb 9, 2020, 9:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And how the SOL is worded

Feb 9, 2020, 9:51 PM

Commented [CW8]: It's been a nonstop fest of nitpicking questions, with no focus on me at all. All me questioning her. Here I appear to have knowledge of the law that most do not. Why is it not asked "how do you know that"?

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And the statue of limitations

Feb 9, 2020, 9:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The relevant items would be the elements of that tort

Feb 9, 2020, 9:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What *I* would do if I were you is look up FL law for civil conspiracies

Feb 9, 2020, 9:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Accept

Feb 9, 2020, 9:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Accept that ?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I am not a lawyer and I cannot and do not give legal advice

Feb 9, 2020, 9:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok do you accept this disclaimer

Feb 9, 2020, 9:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Fair is subjective.

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I guess now

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When did you realize laws were broken

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Fair or no fair

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea, it didnt feel fair at all

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you knew that under the law this was wrong as soon as it happened?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'll baker act her

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband and i were pissed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

As soon as she said i was baker acted

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you had evidence

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What year when this hit you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

At what point did you realize that you had been scammed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 9:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so about 2015

Feb 9, 2020, 9:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My son is almost 4 now

Feb 9, 2020, 9:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Before I gave birth I was 8 months pregnant

Feb 9, 2020, 9:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How many years ago

Feb 9, 2020, 9:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What time was this roughly

Feb 9, 2020, 9:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's what it sounds like

Feb 9, 2020, 9:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Exactly

Feb 9, 2020, 9:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This is a scam

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

At or near that time

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes. But what was the probability that you would die from self inflicted harm

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ideation without plans

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Just wanting to die

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Commented [CW9]: She fails to ever mention her gynecologist's motive for setting up this false pretense "commitment on the spot". There is no motive. What does the gynecologist have to gain?

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah that sounds like bullshit

Feb 9, 2020, 9:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No plans

Feb 9, 2020, 9:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Plans for suicide

Feb 9, 2020, 9:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did you express suicidal intention

Feb 9, 2020, 9:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like there was nothing she could do or some shit

Feb 9, 2020, 9:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But she just committed me

Feb 9, 2020, 9:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wanted to figure out what was the matter

Feb 9, 2020, 9:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wrote up a list of symptoms and struggles and things of concern to me

Feb 9, 2020, 9:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Made me feel like i should trust them too

Feb 9, 2020, 9:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Someone they trusted i guess

Feb 9, 2020, 9:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like when you say "personal friend" this sounds like someone who might owe a favor or give a favor

Feb 9, 2020, 9:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah but they were more than colleagues is what you are saying

Feb 9, 2020, 9:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

All the "specialists"

Feb 9, 2020, 9:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They all know each other they work under the University of Florida health system

Feb 9, 2020, 9:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Since they're buddies

Feb 9, 2020, 9:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Thought she would bend the rules

Feb 9, 2020, 9:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What was her reason for referring you to her personal friend?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And at the end basically betrayed me

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well she hear me out

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ostensibly out of concern for you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Basically a set up with gynecologist friend

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then on day 14 psychologist has you committed as soon as you walk through the door

Feb 9, 2020, 9:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So gynecologist gives you Zoloft on day 1

Feb 9, 2020, 9:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband was pissed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Gyno puts me on zoloft, psychologist has me committed on the spot

Feb 9, 2020, 9:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And then has you invol processed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Psychologist recommends Zoloft

Feb 9, 2020, 9:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so on day 14

Feb 9, 2020, 9:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No not her Just psychologist

Feb 9, 2020, 9:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And then she schedules you to meet psychologist on day 14, along with her

Feb 9, 2020, 9:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You report to her that you have symptoms

Feb 9, 2020, 9:33 PM

Commented [CW10]: Again, you don't do this "on the spot". You also don't set up a sting at a psychologist's office, where the person is duped into coming there and then handcuffed. It's not a drug bust and no one does this.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

In the meantime

Feb 9, 2020, 9:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And prescribe something

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

She said her scope as a gyno all she could do was refer me to a psychologist

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Gynecologist sees you on day one

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm confused

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So back up

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

She wanted to be a psychologist to check my progress

Feb 9, 2020, 9:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No that was the follow up

Feb 9, 2020, 9:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Same day as follow up with gynecologist

Feb 9, 2020, 9:31 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so you had an appointment with psychologist on day 14

Feb 9, 2020, 9:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

14 ish

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Day what?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you saw her psychologist friend when?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So that is day 14

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No gyno

Feb 9, 2020, 9:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

At the meeting with the psychologist friend?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Low dosage

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so we'll rough it out to day 14

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They put me on Zoloft

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Follow up

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Johannys Bengochea

A few weeks later

Feb 9, 2020, 9:29 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Eg day 2 would be the next day

Feb 9, 2020, 9:28 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So she sets you up to
Meet a psychologist on day what ?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:28 PM

Commented [CW11]: Here she seems to claim that her gynecologist prescribes her psych meds.

Commented [CW12]: Involuntary commitments due to immediate danger to self are not delayed for weeks at a time.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I see

Feb 9, 2020, 9:28 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No i was detailed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:28 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But you just expressed those to her as “other Symptoms”?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:28 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And barely eating

Feb 9, 2020, 9:27 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Anxiousness

Feb 9, 2020, 9:27 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Lots of crying spells

Feb 9, 2020, 9:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What were the other symptoms?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:26 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I told her I was having suicidal ideation along with other symptoms

Feb 9, 2020, 9:26 PM

Commented [CW13]: Why do you tell this to your gynecologist? What do they have to do with depression? If you’re getting medications, you will have a psychiatrist. Why not bring this up with them?

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You tell her that you want to kill yourself

Feb 9, 2020, 9:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And on day 1

Feb 9, 2020, 9:25 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And she referred me to a psychologist

Feb 9, 2020, 9:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We will call that day 1

Feb 9, 2020, 9:25 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It was a check up for the pregnancy

Feb 9, 2020, 9:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The honesty that triggers this set up

Feb 9, 2020, 9:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When you are being honest

Feb 9, 2020, 9:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you go to gynecologist on what date the first time

Feb 9, 2020, 9:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This sounds like a crime

Feb 9, 2020, 9:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So let me get this timeline straight

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So the officer just basically said you're committed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh god

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like a fucking criminal

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Out

Feb 9, 2020, 9:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And was committed on the spot. I had to wobble into a police car

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Commented [CW14]: She answers in the affirmative. No officer ever says "stop right there. You're committed"

Commented [CW15]: You are never "committed on the spot". You have to have a magistrate involved, etc. The police do not have the authority to do this at a whim.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And at the FU they took you our

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You've been locked up way too much dearest

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Was as honest as possible

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Went in

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I trusted

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They set up a follow up appointment

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Why can't she do it?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

She had her psychologist friend commit me

Feb 9, 2020, 9:21 PM

Commented [CW16]: Parallel to my circumstances.

Johannys Bengochea

And she had me committed |

Feb 9, 2020, 9:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

God almighty

Feb 9, 2020, 9:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I made the mistake of being honest with my gynecologist

Feb 9, 2020, 9:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Who did it this time?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I did not want to be there

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was full pregnant

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

To another mental hospital in Gainesville Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes keep going

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Commented [CW17]: Gynecologist has you committed? Get real.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And take it to them

Feb 9, 2020, 9:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Get some folks on your side

Feb 9, 2020, 9:19 PM

Johannys Bengochea

After ect i was involuntarily hospitalized

Feb 9, 2020, 9:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Keep it coming and we'll round you up a case

Feb 9, 2020, 9:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah keep going

Feb 9, 2020, 9:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I help people as a hobby and am very resourceful

Feb 9, 2020, 9:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah in my spare time I can help you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well i was getting there

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That was damaging to you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When was the last medical treatment you had.

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Not everyone has it in them to fight for themselves

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Well you may be

Feb 9, 2020, 9:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I dont think I can

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I mean just start fighting

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Round up a posse

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But we feel powerless

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Also contact the media

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And make a reasoned argument to a judge

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He agrees and understands

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Need to stop yelling to your husband

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

So many times

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah

Feb 9, 2020, 9:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

To whom?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I have yelled this before leonard

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And whack these guys for all they are worth

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And made me an anxious little girl

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Have been lost

Feb 9, 2020, 9:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Triggered my fight or flight

Feb 9, 2020, 9:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I would make a case that my god given liberties and fundamental rights under the Constitution

Feb 9, 2020, 9:15 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea my childhood was nothing. I think I had some major sensory sensitivities which heightened my perception of their fighting

Feb 9, 2020, 9:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But you've been reamed by medical people

Feb 9, 2020, 9:14 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then you could point to someone other than healthcare

Feb 9, 2020, 9:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But type A dad isn't terrible in the scheme of things. If your father raped you or something

Feb 9, 2020, 9:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Everyone's childhood sucks

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And I was suicidal

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah it sounds like your problems are purely Medication and being tortured with electricity

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was fighting with my husband and his mom alot

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was very emotionally unstable

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well after I stopped the ECT treatments

Feb 9, 2020, 9:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Mhm

Feb 9, 2020, 9:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You've been Rick rolled by a bunch of idiots for 16 years

Feb 9, 2020, 9:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wish I had the energy

Feb 9, 2020, 9:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This is ridiculous

Feb 9, 2020, 9:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'd be going through my history looking for civil tort liabilities

Feb 9, 2020, 9:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I'd be suing some people

Feb 9, 2020, 9:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This guy has issues

Feb 9, 2020, 9:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yea

Feb 9, 2020, 9:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

He's got people buried in his back yard

Feb 9, 2020, 9:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Sicko

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

God almighty

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He prayed with me and played with my hair and rubbed my baby bump before i went under every time

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I'd call him up and tell him I've got a lawsuit worth 2 million dollars

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It makes me sick

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He is respected i guess has power

Feb 9, 2020, 9:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

For shocking people to death or being a good doctor

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

He is well known

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

He's famous?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

M.D. means people with credentials

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Dr. Solomon

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Is very famous here in Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My ect dr

Feb 9, 2020, 9:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Different professionals

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Fun world we live in

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But it was an M.D. every step of the way

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It has to be something pretty traumatic to your senses

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Sounds like a kidnapping by a serial killer

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you've been drugged underaged, forcibly confined, shocked with electricity to the point of living a nightmare

Feb 9, 2020, 9:08 PM

Commented [CW18]: Entertaining myself again here

Johannys Bengochea

I think it just happens when your perception is overwhelmed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What caused it

Feb 9, 2020, 9:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And that refers to them not knowing

Feb 9, 2020, 9:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm not familiar with the qualifiers for PTSD

Feb 9, 2020, 9:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes they always put it in the paperwork

Feb 9, 2020, 9:06 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The unidentified is part of your diagnosis?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Having to be changed from my bed

Feb 9, 2020, 9:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Pissing on myself during

Feb 9, 2020, 9:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like revisioning certain things like me waking up in the middle of the procedure

Feb 9, 2020, 9:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like they cant pin point it

Feb 9, 2020, 9:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes, they always say depression anxiety panic borderline codependent ptsd unidentified

Feb 9, 2020, 9:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Visions?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like literal visions and night terrors became more violent

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And you have been formally diagnosed with PTSD right

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I got you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So it was the ECT that caused your traumatic stress reactions

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes and it turned into ptsd type of symptoms

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Commented [CW19]: "PTSD unidentified" is not a diagnosis, nor is codependent.

Commented [CW20]: This is implausible. ECT causing PTSD

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You mean PTSD

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

ECT

Feb 9, 2020, 9:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What did?

Feb 9, 2020, 9:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It emphasized my panic disorder that I had already been living with

Feb 9, 2020, 9:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Man you've been through the grinder gal

Feb 9, 2020, 9:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That botched treatment

Feb 9, 2020, 9:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And ECT is where your PTSD comes from

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Got you

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes.

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You have a blurred type of recollection that comes back in bits

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But for this time of your ECT

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

However you normally do stuff

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You will remember in the future as normal

Feb 9, 2020, 9:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So today and tomorrow

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Bits and pieces

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I see

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes it comes to me at random times

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

In the past

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or is it just contained chunks of time

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like clouded

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like do you have memory problems that will affect your memory of things that happened today

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It doesn't come easy

Feb 9, 2020, 9:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like you have constant memory issues or just that time and the other times where you have an amnesia type of thing

Feb 9, 2020, 8:59 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So your memory is permanently messed up

Feb 9, 2020, 8:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I always said “i just want to do it and get my brain to be normal” i had no idea what i was asking for

Feb 9, 2020, 8:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its sad to me to think about

Feb 9, 2020, 8:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I remember bits and pieces of the procesd

Feb 9, 2020, 8:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My memory is fucked and now I have ptsd from it

Feb 9, 2020, 8:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It was too much

Feb 9, 2020, 8:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I went in to receive 8 more treatments he wanted me to do a total if 12 but it was hell for me...

Feb 9, 2020, 8:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And he said I have a healthy brain

Feb 9, 2020, 8:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My skull is apparently thinner than average

Feb 9, 2020, 8:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

When i met with the dr he told me he went too heavy

Feb 9, 2020, 8:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wad out for like 3 days

Feb 9, 2020, 8:53 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I convulsed for 12 hours

Feb 9, 2020, 8:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

First treatment I was out for a whole day

Feb 9, 2020, 8:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They seem to not be with the program

Feb 9, 2020, 8:51 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was 7 months pregnant

Feb 9, 2020, 8:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Given your doctors in FL and elsewhere

Feb 9, 2020, 8:51 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes it is still practiced in Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But they probably fried you to death

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It doesn't sound like a totally bad thing to me

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I know about that

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes.

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Is that what you mean?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Convulsive

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Electro

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What is that

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ect

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I am not aware of etc

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Which I was unable to sit etc

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Only if you are ill

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

are you aware of ECT

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When you are involuntarily committed ambulances take you to the hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 8:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ambulances

Feb 9, 2020, 8:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was committed into the ECT inpatient

Feb 9, 2020, 8:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And the police take you to the hospital ?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This one in fl was voluntary

Feb 9, 2020, 8:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh I see

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No two times in PA

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And 1 time in PA

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This was 1 time in fl

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes thus far

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

If the doctors rule u a threat to yourself they can hospitalize u

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Commented [CW21]: No they can't. They have to file a petition

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you've had 2 medical hospitals file invols to send you to psyche hospitals

Feb 9, 2020, 8:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 8:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When you were a teen the hospital did as well right ?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 8:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was overweight and risking diabetes

Feb 9, 2020, 8:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Who signed the invol papers when you were with your bf?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It was stomach surgery for weight loss

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Got you

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So 4 psyche hospitals

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What was your surgery for ?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

2 voluntary

Feb 9, 2020, 8:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Got you

Feb 9, 2020, 8:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I've had 2 involuntaries thus far in the story

Feb 9, 2020, 8:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You've only been to psyche hospitals 2 times to this point?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Except for one

Feb 9, 2020, 8:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

The ones while married were voluntary

Feb 9, 2020, 8:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was at the University of Florida ECT hospital department

Feb 9, 2020, 8:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So all other times were invols ?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Before the baby arrived

Feb 9, 2020, 8:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

In a desperate attempt to get my shit together

Feb 9, 2020, 8:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This time I signed myself in as they say

Feb 9, 2020, 8:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes. So i was once again hospitalized

Feb 9, 2020, 8:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We are at 4 now?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So how many suicide attempts have you had up to this point in the narrative?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And it became serious

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I lost weight

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was throwing up constantly

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh crap

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes. Which combined with my hormone changes cause me to become very suicidal

Feb 9, 2020, 8:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

For you?

Feb 9, 2020, 8:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

So my pregnancy was high risk and riddled with health issues

Feb 9, 2020, 8:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That is bad bad bad

Feb 9, 2020, 8:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh my god

Feb 9, 2020, 8:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I wasn't suppose to get pregnant until atleast 2 yrs

Feb 9, 2020, 8:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's a nice twist

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Barbaric surgeons

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

No joking

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I got pregnant only 6 months after my bariatric surgery

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Leonard Clinton Williams III is right here for you

Feb 9, 2020, 8:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Let that shit out

Feb 9, 2020, 8:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Keep it coming homegirl

Feb 9, 2020, 8:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well theres more traumatic shit :/

Feb 9, 2020, 8:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It is very interesting what you have been through

Feb 9, 2020, 8:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But I'm on this convo

Feb 9, 2020, 8:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm super busy too

Feb 9, 2020, 8:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 8:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Sorry I took a long nap did u read what i had sent

Feb 9, 2020, 8:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 8:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It sucks being accused like that when you already feel like s fuck up

Feb 9, 2020, 8:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It felt like wow yall really dont know us then

Feb 9, 2020, 8:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So your heresy was triggered by them offending you

Feb 9, 2020, 8:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I see

Feb 9, 2020, 8:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It was traumatic to me

Feb 9, 2020, 8:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I had attachments to the church that when they accused my husband of such things I felt betrayed

Feb 9, 2020, 8:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

They assisted my family financially emotionally and were like family to me

Feb 9, 2020, 8:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The folks at church were aware of my struggles and multiple hospitalizations

Feb 9, 2020, 8:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

What I mean by leaving church was that I was always intertwined in it it and went consistently more than once a week

Feb 9, 2020, 8:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Am I making sense? What I'm saying is I don't understand what you mean by leaving your church

Feb 9, 2020, 7:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I just meant the places where the plot gets thicker

Feb 9, 2020, 5:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And "the good parts" sorry to phrase this way

Feb 9, 2020, 5:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Tell me if my facts above need tweaking

Feb 9, 2020, 5:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

People like me and your son think in extreme detail

Feb 9, 2020, 5:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Trying to fill in the details

Feb 9, 2020, 5:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Is all this correct

Feb 9, 2020, 5:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But when you go back home, you say “it’s over. I’m not longer a part of Christianity” that is what you mean when you leave the church

Feb 9, 2020, 5:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Meaning you do not attend

Feb 9, 2020, 5:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

As of the time you are in FL

Feb 9, 2020, 5:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You have obviously left this church

Feb 9, 2020, 5:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so your Church

Feb 9, 2020, 5:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Let me catch up

Feb 9, 2020, 5:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We're getting to the good parts

Feb 9, 2020, 5:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I do want to continue

Feb 9, 2020, 5:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I had to eat

Feb 9, 2020, 4:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Sorry

Feb 9, 2020, 4:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He totals his car, survives. I get pregnant. I'm 23.

Feb 9, 2020, 4:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My husband took a job in North Florida. I got weight loss surgery and we move in together in Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 4:20 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I had a couple of good years, 21-22,

Feb 9, 2020, 4:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

It was traumatic for me. I left the church. I turned to Wicca.

Feb 9, 2020, 4:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

We were hurt by these allegations.

Feb 9, 2020, 4:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He worked one year and then some lies and rumors were spread about him stealing and things goin missing

Feb 9, 2020, 4:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

She employed my husband as the Sexton

Feb 9, 2020, 4:15 PM

Johannys Bengochea

We were close

Feb 9, 2020, 4:15 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And drove me to appeal my deglected ssi application and drove me 3 hours 2 days a week to an outpatient day program

Feb 9, 2020, 4:14 PM

Johannys Bengochea

She married me

Feb 9, 2020, 4:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And i wrote her often throughout my time in Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 4:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My pastor i knew her most of my adolescence

Feb 9, 2020, 4:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Your church means?

Feb 9, 2020, 4:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This was emotional for me

Feb 9, 2020, 4:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

At this time i leave my church

Feb 9, 2020, 4:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This time is also a blur but very unstable

Feb 9, 2020, 4:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And twice to the mental department in the medical hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 4:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Once to the state mental hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 4:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We're you hospitalized after this last od?

Feb 9, 2020, 4:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

From 19-21 I am hospitalized 3 more times

Feb 9, 2020, 4:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But I guess at this point you still know no better

Feb 9, 2020, 4:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

He gave you meds for Adults at age 12

Feb 9, 2020, 4:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

He wasn't no good though

Feb 9, 2020, 4:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 4:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Same guy from age 12 or 14?

Feb 9, 2020, 4:06 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I went back to my childhood psychiatrist when my parent took me back

Feb 9, 2020, 4:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I od again

Feb 9, 2020, 4:05 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes I quit games almost totally at age 16

Feb 9, 2020, 4:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Still playing games

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So what happened then

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

We were married young and babies

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Kind of a peeve of mine

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Grown men are too attached to their Xbox in my view

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's kind of typical

Feb 9, 2020, 4:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 4:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

No i started again and 3 months into the new semester i had the mental break

Feb 9, 2020, 4:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you live in your school books and him on his xbox

Feb 9, 2020, 4:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So during spring break you have a psychosis

Feb 9, 2020, 4:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

While he played video games

Feb 9, 2020, 4:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was enthralled in bookd

Feb 9, 2020, 4:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Not much deep conversation

Feb 9, 2020, 4:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes but we weren't very close

Feb 9, 2020, 4:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Before we both walked away to our prospective bus stops

Feb 9, 2020, 4:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Even through all of this

Feb 9, 2020, 4:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you were able to have some time with him

Feb 9, 2020, 4:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And early mornings

Feb 9, 2020, 4:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

We saw each other every night

Feb 9, 2020, 4:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So how often did your fiancé see you?

Feb 9, 2020, 4:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Not many people can do that

Feb 9, 2020, 4:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I overdosed again

Feb 9, 2020, 4:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like never occurred to him that you were doing something extraordinary

Feb 9, 2020, 4:00 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So he just thought it was nothing that you were making good grades

Feb 9, 2020, 3:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My psychotic break

Feb 9, 2020, 3:59 PM

Commented [CW22]: Again, you were misdiagnosed?

Johannys Bengochea

He didn't see it coming

Feb 9, 2020, 3:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No he was busy working

Feb 9, 2020, 3:59 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No real connections with ppl other than acquaintance

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did he think you were superhuman?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And couldn't imagine how hard it would be on them

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ppl thought I was insane
For taking all those classes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

No friends

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I had my fiancé

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You Had no friends?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:58 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Introvert

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I've never been noticed

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No one noticed me

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You were super human just becaus

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Human Services/Social Work

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What did your classmates think?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was staying up late working on essays

Feb 9, 2020, 3:56 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was running on 3-4 hours of sleep

Feb 9, 2020, 3:56 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You had tons of energy?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:56 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was acing them

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I feel it must have been a manic episode

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I had 18 and one of them was a 1 hr a week breeze class

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I overdid it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Commented [CW23]: Here we have her first potential manic episode, after having been on dangerous medications for people with manic episodes for years, including as a minor where these medicines are not approved. She's been on how many of these as of now?

P.S. I thought she was misdiagnosed with bipolar disorder? What else gives you manic episodes?

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What kind of degree?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That is a LOT

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

19

Feb 9, 2020, 3:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How many credit hours

Feb 9, 2020, 3:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I make it 3 months into the new semester

Feb 9, 2020, 3:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I schedule my winter classes and again, its a full ass schedule, 6 classes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I pulled the ace 6 college classes maneuver too

Feb 9, 2020, 3:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's awesome

Feb 9, 2020, 3:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Pow motherfucker

Feb 9, 2020, 3:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Spring break comes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I am taking 6 classes and acing all of them

Feb 9, 2020, 3:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

To make it to my 8am class

Feb 9, 2020, 3:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I take two buses every morning

Feb 9, 2020, 3:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Boom

Feb 9, 2020, 3:51 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I start college

Feb 9, 2020, 3:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Boom

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I'm 19

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Boom boom boom

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Just in case

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

We get married

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Get a prenup and put the local police on your speed dial

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I finish High School

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Even better

Feb 9, 2020, 3:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He proposes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So far so good

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Cool cool

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

We move in together

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh yes true love will never be departed

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I like school

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I fly my boyfriend to me

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's a good choice

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Fresh from a duel with BF's mother and loaded on Abilify

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Commented [CW24]: I entertain myself at times, as we continue this laughably transparent scam conversation

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yep i re enroll in school

Feb 9, 2020, 3:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So your folks get you back

Feb 9, 2020, 3:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Do carry on

Feb 9, 2020, 3:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But sorry

Feb 9, 2020, 3:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But I never say never, leave all possibilities open, and have a good sense of humor

Feb 9, 2020, 3:48 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Lol

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Who I really do not visit and whose rates for service I do not know

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Making a joke about the local Hispanic bdsm service providers

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Which is why we clashed

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm jk

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And I tend to suspect them for being informants

Feb 9, 2020, 3:47 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Too

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Lol I am one

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Their rates are way too high

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I don't like dominant Hispanic women

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And protective over her son

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

She is a very ignorant dominant short hispanic woman

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I have no boyfriend

Feb 9, 2020, 3:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But the boyfriends mom was back to you

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

No points for any motorists today

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And I'm breathing

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Oh i was so lost lol

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I finally made that walk up the street

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I was commenting on me

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

She tends to be a real bitch, in practice

Feb 9, 2020, 3:45 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

To hell with boyfriends mom

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

What?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Cheating on the taco place with them

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Restaurant

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

At China house

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My parents payed my ticket back after I had s massive blowout with my boyfriend and his mother

Feb 9, 2020, 3:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Miami

Feb 9, 2020, 3:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

I only lasted 6 months in Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 3:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Idk much about cymbalta

Feb 9, 2020, 3:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

That's only the tip of the iceberg my friend

Feb 9, 2020, 3:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Except Prozac

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

All of those medicines you have listed are hard core

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I bet

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Can easily be placebo effect

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was miserable

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah and the minuscule results are questionable

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I gained so much weight

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The other symptoms were hard on me

Feb 9, 2020, 3:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They have just made some bad calls

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Miniscular

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh if it did then good

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

These people do not appear to know what they are doing

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes i feel it helped a bit

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Again, you're kind of like a statistic

Feb 9, 2020, 3:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

If you were on it at 18 then at some point between ages 16 and 18 they put you on it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 3:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

During your amnesia period

Feb 9, 2020, 3:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They must have put you on ability

Feb 9, 2020, 3:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

To tie back to fb

Feb 9, 2020, 3:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then this is FL

Feb 9, 2020, 3:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you were in PA

Feb 9, 2020, 3:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 3:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Mom and dad for sure can't do anything

Feb 9, 2020, 3:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

There you go

Feb 9, 2020, 3:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I don't think mom and dad can say anything about it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You can do that legally I think

Feb 9, 2020, 3:36 PM

Johannys Bengochea

To Florida

Feb 9, 2020, 3:36 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I fucked off

Feb 9, 2020, 3:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The day after my 18th bday

Feb 9, 2020, 3:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

18

Feb 9, 2020, 3:35 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Abilify and Cymbalta cocktail

Feb 9, 2020, 3:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You went to Florida at age 16? As a runaway

Feb 9, 2020, 3:35 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What were you on at 18?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What a ride you've had

Feb 9, 2020, 3:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I dropped out and ran away to Florida with my boyfriend

Feb 9, 2020, 3:34 PM

Johannys Bengochea

16-18 blur

Feb 9, 2020, 3:34 PM

Commented [CW25]: Here we go again. More medication, including yet another very dangerous black label, with Abilify.

Commented [CW26]: This selective carving out of 2 years of your life is a kind of amnesia that does not exist.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like your memory resumes at what period of time

Feb 9, 2020, 3:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you blank out for how long?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah I got it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Idk much about memory disorders

Feb 9, 2020, 3:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Like trying to remember infancy

Feb 9, 2020, 3:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So basically you have a blanked out period of your life around the time?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Very sorry

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Yea

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I am sorry to hear that

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

At kids peace?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:32 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I have some memory damage

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I cant remember that bit of time honestly

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did they keep adding? Guessing they took the geodon away

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then at 16 what was the next one?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yerp

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so 15 to 16 it was geodon and Prozac

Feb 9, 2020, 3:31 PM

Johannys Bengochea

15

Feb 9, 2020, 3:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you started geodon at what age

Feb 9, 2020, 3:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

At this point I was on some other shit

Feb 9, 2020, 3:30 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Wow

Feb 9, 2020, 3:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No, Geodon was before

Feb 9, 2020, 3:29 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And that's where you got the geodon?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:29 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Seriously

Feb 9, 2020, 3:28 PM

Commented [CW27]: I'm still being annoying and nitpicking the details and facts. She plays along. We've got me nitpicking her endlessly already. No protest.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But others do not

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or you do rather

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah you have no idea how kids have it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Shit no kid needs to know

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I had to sit through some traumatic stories

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This was in FL

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes it all sucks

Feb 9, 2020, 3:27 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Tell you to think happy thoughts and give you dope?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

But traumatic

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What did they do there ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Pointless

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Johannys Bengochea

2 weeks

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How long did you stay

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Wow

Feb 9, 2020, 3:26 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 3:25 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And it was 100% against your will?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:25 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yep

Feb 9, 2020, 3:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The medical hospital decided to have you put in kids peace

Feb 9, 2020, 3:25 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They signed the paperwork while you were getting charcoal?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

The hospital decided

Feb 9, 2020, 3:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Hell yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And how did your parents get you involuntarily committed

Feb 9, 2020, 3:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Traumatic

Feb 9, 2020, 3:24 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Scary

Feb 9, 2020, 3:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes ambulance transfer

Feb 9, 2020, 3:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then to kids peace

Feb 9, 2020, 3:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you went to a medical hospital first

Feb 9, 2020, 3:23 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No at the hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 3:23 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They gave you charcoal there?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So this was at kids peace?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But better than passing over to the other side i suppose

Feb 9, 2020, 3:22 PM

Commented [CW28]: Not sure how plausible this is to go right to a mental hospital.

Johannys Bengochea

I had 3 nurses on me one male

Feb 9, 2020, 3:22 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ouch

Feb 9, 2020, 3:22 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Forced ingestion

Feb 9, 2020, 3:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Charcoal

Feb 9, 2020, 3:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did they have to pump your stomach

Feb 9, 2020, 3:21 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was involuntarily hospitalized at a juvenile mental hospital called Kids Peace

Feb 9, 2020, 3:21 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or just survived and was never found again

Feb 9, 2020, 3:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You went to any doctor or hospital ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:20 PM

Commented [CW29]: We have our first invol

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So what did they do with you at 16?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That is traumatic

Feb 9, 2020, 3:20 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh wow

Feb 9, 2020, 3:19 PM

Johannys Bengochea

On psychotropics ambien old medication since they changed my meds so often

Feb 9, 2020, 3:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

On Tylenol? Or was it something hardcore

Feb 9, 2020, 3:19 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah my dear, you are sounding more and more like a pharma Ginny pig for someone

Feb 9, 2020, 3:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

and attempted an overdose

Feb 9, 2020, 3:18 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was 16

Feb 9, 2020, 3:18 PM

Commented [CW30]: Now she's on Ambien. Why?

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

At this time I met my first boyfriend

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Over your episode at 16

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you never went to a hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I went on with other cocktails of medicine

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Oh I see

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Johannys Bengochea

After my dystonic reaction

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They give you Benadryl

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Take you to a medical hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 3:17 PM

Commented [CW31]: We've yet to hear any symptom that would trigger a need for antipsychotics or mood stabilizers (mood stabilizers are not for people with just depression.), yet by age 16 she's been on half a dozen

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Your parents find you

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You attempt suicide at age 16

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm trying to put this together

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

But talk about traumatic

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They gave me benadryl and i was fine

Feb 9, 2020, 3:16 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Medical hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 3:15 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Was it a medical hospital or a mental hospital?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:15 PM

Commented [CW32]: 120 seconds to tell me the type of hospital she's in. If you time your text conversations, you will find that this pattern of responding does not exist. People do not respond in 60 to 120 second increments. They either ghost you for a good bit, or they respond fast.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok it's a he.

Feb 9, 2020, 3:14 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Hospital*

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok, and he/she was at the hospitals where your parents took you?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

That sob

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

He liked combos

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Johannys Bengochea

This was a psychiatrist new dr

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Ok so this second time they did know

Feb 9, 2020, 3:13 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or did your parents find you a new one

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Commented [CW33]: This is a bullshit statement. You will never find a doctor who will tell you "In treating illnesses, I like combos". There is no treatment philosophy with this sentiment and this is absurdly implausible.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

My parents rushed me to the hospital

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

This is still your family doctor ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes i wanted to swallow my tongue

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I've heard of both

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Like Flickering tongue and eyelids

Feb 9, 2020, 3:12 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Got you

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Involuntary movements

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Is that a joint or muscle contraction

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What is that

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And then give you geodon on top of it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I had a dystonic reaction

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They keep you on Prozac

Feb 9, 2020, 3:11 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So at 16 you attempt suicide

Feb 9, 2020, 3:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Geodon fucked me up

Feb 9, 2020, 3:10 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They combined it with Geodon

Feb 9, 2020, 3:10 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Sometimes people with suicide issues have problems from emotional injury done to them as children

Feb 9, 2020, 3:10 PM

Commented [CW34]: Geodon is an antipsychotic not approved for children. These are last resort for anyone. Why they would be combining this I do not know.

Here we have another clockwork 60 second response time, to type a one sentence answer.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah that's no fun with your parents

Feb 9, 2020, 3:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My father is very Type A

Feb 9, 2020, 3:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And also mood medicine

Feb 9, 2020, 3:09 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So then at 16 they take you off of Prozac and put you on antipsychotics ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:09 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My parents fought alot

Feb 9, 2020, 3:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or is it all meds putting you off the edge

Feb 9, 2020, 3:08 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did you have any childhood trauma?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:08 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Prozac

Feb 9, 2020, 3:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And that is really sad

Feb 9, 2020, 3:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What about from 15 to 16?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:07 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And I again attempted suicide at age 16. Effexor was only for less than a year

Feb 9, 2020, 3:07 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You were on Effexor from 14 to what ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:06 PM

Commented [CW35]: Notice here that I'm kind of grilling her. Nitpicking her story for accuracy. She doesn't bat an eye but keeps on answering question after question.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

When was this?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No they went on to combinations of Mood Stabilizers and Antipsychotics as my symptoms worsened

Feb 9, 2020, 3:05 PM

Commented [CW36]: Antipsychotics are extremely dangerous medicines. They have serious side effects and are black label (aka black box label). You do not put children on these for depression. You also do not put children on mood stabilizers for depression. Mood stabilizers are also usually very dangerous black label medicines. She seems to only have symptoms of depression at this point. Being placed on these medicines is suspect.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then 14 was Effexor

Feb 9, 2020, 3:05 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It was trazadone from 12 to 14 right?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or did it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Then that didn't work I guess

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

14

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That was at 14?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So what age was Effexor

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I got you

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 3:04 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And no one knew of it

Feb 9, 2020, 3:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So you tried and failed

Feb 9, 2020, 3:03 PM

Johannys Bengochea

My parents did not discover me, I was not successful

Feb 9, 2020, 3:03 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah that I have heard of

Feb 9, 2020, 3:02 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Effexor my bad

Feb 9, 2020, 3:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Or get you any kind of outpatient therapy

Feb 9, 2020, 3:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Did your parents hospitalize you?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:02 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That is so sad

Feb 9, 2020, 3:01 PM

Commented [CW37]: Her parents don't know that she attempted suicide (she also was not successful. Comforting to know she's merely a scammer and not also a zombie), yet her medications are changed at age 14 (see subsequent messages). Already it's hard to keep her story straight.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Wow

Feb 9, 2020, 3:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Suffocation

Feb 9, 2020, 3:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Not heard of elexor

Feb 9, 2020, 3:01 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How did you attempt suicide ?

Feb 9, 2020, 3:01 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I went on to be prescribed Elexor and other similar antidepressants.

Feb 9, 2020, 3:00 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah my theory is it's all chemical in the end

Feb 9, 2020, 2:58 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What happened then

Feb 9, 2020, 2:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

was*

Feb 9, 2020, 2:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I can honestly tell you this suicide tendency wad chemically induced.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:57 PM

Commented [CW38]: It seems to be odd to me that it takes her 60 seconds to say this. 60 seconds sounds small, but put a timer for 60 or 120 or 180 or however many seconds is between her various responses. You will see that it feels very unnatural.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's how it's been for me

Feb 9, 2020, 2:56 PM

Commented [CW39]: I didn't mean to disclose this, but note that there is no question raised "really, what happened with you" as you would expect.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Suicide is funny in that it is always something wrong with you that triggers it, but in your mind you have a reason

Feb 9, 2020, 2:56 PM

Commented [CW40]: Here is an instance where I seem to be relating insight resulting from real life experience. Studying psychology textbooks is one thing, but you will see throughout this IM that I seem to know more than you will ever get by merely reading.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What was on your mind then?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:56 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's terrible

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Holy shit

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

28.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Commented [CW41]: She's 28

Leonard Clinton Williams III

How old are you now?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Commented [CW42]: Getting her age is useful. I hoped to catch her saying she was on a medicine during a time period in which it did not yet exist.

I can also cross-reference the times when certain drugs were approved to treat certain conditions. If she's taking a medicine for a not yet discovered purpose (example: it's good for depression now, but no one knew that it was in 2005) this makes her look that much more suspect.

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

It worsened my depressive symptoms and made me attempt suicide at age 14.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes I would imagine

Feb 9, 2020, 2:55 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Trazadone was ineffective and cause adverse side effects in my young self.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:54 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Well it started when I was 12 and told my family doctor that I was sad and cried alot. He prescribed Trazadone.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:54 PM

Commented [CW43]: Trazadone isn't approved for treating children. This is thus slightly suspect.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But what did they do to you

Feb 9, 2020, 2:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Not without your consent

Feb 9, 2020, 2:53 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I won't start a shit storm with you involved though

Feb 9, 2020, 2:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I was damn near writing Congress over this crap in N.C.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:52 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We might have to report some folks

Feb 9, 2020, 2:52 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Tell me what happened

Feb 9, 2020, 2:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Can't hear enough about all the stuff that pissed me off to the point I can't think straight

Feb 9, 2020, 2:51 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm a glutton for punishment

Feb 9, 2020, 2:51 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I've been subjected to some traumatic shit in my mental health story

Feb 9, 2020, 2:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Please do tell

Feb 9, 2020, 2:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

People with schizophrenia

Feb 9, 2020, 2:50 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And set up groups for people to share their paranormal abilities

Feb 9, 2020, 2:50 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Johannys Bengochea

Oh you haven't heard nothing yet

Feb 9, 2020, 2:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You should try the people in the N.C. mountains who are doctors

Feb 9, 2020, 2:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Exactly

Feb 9, 2020, 2:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

We will clearly never help ourselves

Feb 9, 2020, 2:49 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

God help us all

Feb 9, 2020, 2:49 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yess

Feb 9, 2020, 2:48 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Not

Feb 9, 2020, 2:47 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

But that is literally what they said? I've seen worse believe it or now

Feb 9, 2020, 2:47 PM

Commented [CW44]: It appears to take her 60 seconds to type yes.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm hard up and in need of groceries. I'll take what's left of the cracker jacks in that box their degree came out of

Feb 9, 2020, 2:47 PM

Commented [CW45]: I pretend like I buy her bullshit story. I give her what would be a genuine reaction if her narrative was true.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Told you “he doesn't have ASD, just anxiety, and when he grows up he'll be bipolar and BPD”

Feb 9, 2020, 2:46 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Me, my husband and Leo

Feb 9, 2020, 2:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

So these first people just spoke with you and him

Feb 9, 2020, 2:46 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yeah tell me about it

Feb 9, 2020, 2:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ridiculous

Feb 9, 2020, 2:45 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No real testing just basically confirming that “if you have it he had it”

Feb 9, 2020, 2:45 PM

Commented [CW46]: Total bullshit. No doctor will ever say this.

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And did they say he has signs of being future or current bipolar?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:44 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Etc

Feb 9, 2020, 2:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What tests did they do that confirmed in their mind he has personality disorder emergent traits

Feb 9, 2020, 2:44 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

The people who diagnosed him correctly aren't a huge concern

Feb 9, 2020, 2:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's what I'm curious about

Feb 9, 2020, 2:43 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm wanting what the people who say he is BPD

Feb 9, 2020, 2:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And sensory issues

Feb 9, 2020, 2:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Speech impairment

Feb 9, 2020, 2:43 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Speech delay

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

And said developmental delay

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And they said that he fit those traits?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They did knowledge tests

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Because I mentioned that I was in the past diagnosed Borderline/Bipolar |

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

What kind of tests did they do?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:42 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

God what's wrong with people

Feb 9, 2020, 2:41 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes

Feb 9, 2020, 2:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

According to these brainiacs

Feb 9, 2020, 2:41 PM

Commented [CW47]: She is backtracking here. This is where she starts. She tries to make it sound like, later, that the doctors didn't diagnose him, but told her that he was likely to have these conditions just because she had.

Note that in her original Facebook post, she claimed a personal misdiagnosis of bipolar disorder and borderline personality. As this chat continues, she gives what would be clear symptoms of bipolar disorder. This begs the question, extremely, as to why she thinks her diagnoses was incorrect and that she instead has autism.

Diagnosing a 3 year old with borderline personality disorder is pure insanity and an obvious lie.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes and didn't you say he was a current or potential future borderline personality

Feb 9, 2020, 2:41 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And I can run by him if you want, but bet \$5 and you'll end up with 10 that this is total incompetence

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

To

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I have a professional I talk

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Johannys Bengochea

They tried to say anxiety and shit

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It's really that bad

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I shit you not when I say they need reported

Feb 9, 2020, 2:40 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

They diagnosed him with borderline personality and what else?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:39 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And let's talk about the people who weren't!!

Feb 9, 2020, 2:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Yes!

Feb 9, 2020, 2:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It's genetic and pretty likely you have it.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:39 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm a good self diagnoser at this i point

Feb 9, 2020, 2:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

I was dead on about my son

Feb 9, 2020, 2:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And was dead on

Feb 9, 2020, 2:38 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I self diagnosed though

Feb 9, 2020, 2:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

No not specifically

Feb 9, 2020, 2:38 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm a good amateur psychologist but I go to professionals to get a diagnosis.

Feb 9, 2020, 2:37 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

You ever been evaluated ?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:37 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Yes he is my only one. I feel like I might have one too...

Feb 9, 2020, 2:36 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And warning, I text 3000 miles a minute

Feb 9, 2020, 2:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Do you have a spectrum disorder too?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:34 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

And bless his heart for being one of us

Feb 9, 2020, 2:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Is that your only one?

Feb 9, 2020, 2:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

It is fine. I have a sidewalk

Feb 9, 2020, 2:33 PM

Commented [CW48]: Boom.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Jk

Feb 9, 2020, 2:33 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

I'm going to take another walk and get a taco up the road. If I suddenly go silent for a period of days...

Feb 9, 2020, 2:33 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Ty that is my Leo he is 3 and has Autism

Feb 9, 2020, 2:32 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

That's a cute little one in your profile pic

Feb 9, 2020, 2:31 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Lol

Feb 9, 2020, 2:30 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Its lovely here today

Feb 9, 2020, 1:58 PM

Johannys Bengochea

You can now call each other and see information like Active Status and when you've read messages.

Feb 9, 2020, 1:57 PM

Johannys Bengochea

Omg be careful lol

Feb 9, 2020, 1:57 PM

Commented [CW49]: I want to make her son a topic in the beginning. I have no idea what I'm going to do about these scammers, but I build evidence as if I aim to catch them. In her Facebook post, she said that her son has autism and was misdiagnosed with borderline personality disorder, bipolar disorder, and (maybe) PTSD. Her Facebook profile has a photo of a boy who looks to be 3 to 4 years old. There are only photos of this one child. I want to pin down that the person who has received this cobbled mess of diagnoses is that 3 or 4-year-old in the picture. This preempts a later claim of "I was referring to my other child" or "...my ex boyfriend's child that I considered my own", or any other garbage backtracking lies.

Johannys Bengochea

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Hope you're enjoying some lovely weather in FL. I'm taking a walk in some relative cold temperature and damn near getting ran over as I type this

Feb 9, 2020, 1:24 PM

Leonard Clinton Williams III

Hey Johannys- ping

Feb 9, 2020, 1:23 PM

Generated by Leonard Clinton Williams III on Monday, February 10, 2020 at 5:58 PM UTC-05:00